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From: LaMarche Frances

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:57 PM

To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; Districtd; District5
Subject: ~June 6 Agenda Items
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CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message,
proceed with caution. Verify the sender’s identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or
opening an attachment.
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1 have several concerns as [ review the June 6th agenda and addendums...
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To start Mr. Scott, your opinion piece that has led to agenda item #19 - Call to the public..... you board
members where elected to serve the residents of the county and to be able to serve them well, wouldn’t you ¢
need to hear what they have to say? With a population of roughly 1,057,000 and hearing (say for example) 205
residents - you’re taking input from approximately .00189 % of your constituency.... It seems pretty crazy to
me that if folks want you to hear their message and have taken the time and trouble to make their voices heard
that you would hear them regardless of how it extends your bimonthly meetings. Some points can’t be made in
2 minutes, let alone 3 as currently done.

The comparison to school district hearings to my mind is apples and oranges... they don’t represent near the
population that they do.
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Agenda #31 - Visit Tucson. ... that contract ends on June 30 so you're giving them $1,200,000 to spend in 3
weeks to promote Pima County and City of Tucson? 1 see it’s newly found money but what will be the return
on that investment? Is the city of Tucson kicking in on this too...I see we’ve already spent a lot.  Why not do
some boost to the Sheriff’s office for public safety?

Agenda #42-47_ Health Literacy....I see no cost at least to Pima County but as a US Taxpayer.....what does art
have to do with making people healthier? Will a poster or storyteller really help someone be healthier - will the
art create more places for residents to get medical services? 1 truly don’t understand the connection/benefit.

Agenda #55... ill and possibly contagious immigrants being house in a large metropolitan area, how does that
keep us safer? These folks are bringing discases to this country that there is no herd immunity for. Seems to
me they would be housed and treated in a more rural area to there is less chance in it “accidentally” getting out
in our community. I’'m certainly not interested in any rushed vaccines any more....been there done that! Only
to find it’s doing more harm than help. I know you’re passing through federal money - lets just say no and get
your welcome center someplace else. Or a novel idea - demand they close the border to protect us.

I’ll be there in the morning to watch.....
Respectfully,

Frances LaMatrche
District 4 resident



